APPROVYED MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR DISTRICT

Wednesday, October 15, 2025

This is not an exact transcript. The audio of the session is available on the Port’s website.

The Port of Brookings Harbor District met in regular session on the above date at 2:00pm. Open
session at the Port Conference Room, 16350 Lower Harbor Road Suite 202, Harbor OR, 97415,
teleconference and webinar.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Commission President Sharon Hartung called the Regular Meeting of the Port of
Brookings Harbor Board of Commissioners to order at 2:00pm.

» Port of Brookings Harbor Commissioners Present:

Joseph Speir, Vice-President (Pos. #1); Sharon Hartung, President (Pos. #2);
Larry Jonas (Pos. #3); Kelsey Bozeman (Pos. #4); Daniel Fraser,
Secretary/Treasurer (Pos. #5) was tardy.

¢ Port of Brookings Harbor Management and Staff:

Travis Webster, Port Manager; April Walker, Office Manager; and Danielle King,
Safety/Administrative.

e There were no modifications, additions, or changes to the agenda.
o There were no declarations of potential conflicts of interest.
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Audio time 0:01:39

A motion was made by Speir and seconded by Jonas to approve the agenda as
written/amended. The motion passed 4 — 0, Yes: Jonas, Bozeman, Speir, Hartung. No:
None.

3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES — Audio time 0:02:03

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Commissioner Meeting Wednesday, September
17, 2025.

Regular Session, Meeting Minutes: October 15, 2025 Page I of 4



A motion was made by Jonas and seconded by Speir to approve Wednesday,
September 17, meeting minutes. The motion passed 4 — 0. Yes: Jonas,
Bozeman, Speir, Hartung, No: None.

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS — Audio time 0:02:37
There were no public comments.

5. KYLE MOTLEY, SEA OTTER REINTRODUCTION PRESENTATION — Audio
time 0:02:46

Kyle Motley, Coastal Community Coordinator with Elakha Alliance spoke with the
Board last year about some of the modeling work being done. Motley is here today to
share and inform communities about the potential sea otter reintroduction, share a little
bit more about that model and show sample maps of some reintroduction simulations.
Motley reviewed how the sea otter population model was created and its potential
ecological effects. Fraser and Motely had a discussion about why sea otters are being
reintroduced. Board allowed public comment. Motely went over what the model
simulates and that the reintroduction population would look like in 5, 15, and 30 years.
Board allowed public comment.

6. MANAGEMENT REPORTS / APPROVAL — Audio time 0:30:24

Webster asked if the Board had any questions on the reports. Fraser asked about the water
samples for the wastewater treatment plant, Webster explained. Bozeman had some
questions about the delays for the HMGP, Webster explained. Webster reported on
September maintenance items Port staff completed in RV Park and Marina. Speir asked
about Hallmark.

King reviewed the Safety, Security & Environmental Report. Jonas asked about citations,
Webster answered.

Walker reviewed the Financial Report.

A motion was made by Speir and seconded by Jonas to approve the Management &
Financial Reports as discussed. The motion passed 5 — (. Yes: Jonas, Bozeman,
Fraser, Speir, Hartung. No: None.

7. ACTION ITEMS
A. Brookings Fishing Charters Lease Agreement — Audio time 0:45:34

Webster reviewed the item with the Board. Fraser asked about dredging that area,
Webster answered. Hartung expressed her concerns, Jonas agreed. No motion was
made.

Regular Session, Meeting Minutes: October 15, 2025 Page 2 of 4



B. Toys for Tots Donation — Audio time 0:52:07

Webster reviewed the item with the Board. I'raser asked about our donations,
Webster answered.

A motion was made by Fraser and seconded by Bozeman to approve to approve
$250.00 donation to the Toys for Tots program. The motion passed 5 — 0. Yes:
Jonas, Bozeman, Fraser, Speir, Hartung. No: None.

8. INFORMATION ITEMS
A. Port Wi-Fi Update — Audio time 0:53:44

Webster reviewed the item with the Board. Fraser asked about the event
organizers, Webster explained.

B. Proposal on Office Internet (Beacon) — Audio time 0:56:30

Webster reviewed the item with the Board. Fraser asked about our retailers using
internet, Webster explained.

C. 2025 OPPA Conference in Astoria — Audio time (0:58:29

Webster reviewed the item with the Board, discussed the flood hazard zone.
Webster continued reviewing item with the Board. Webster mentioned the
wastewater treatment plant discharge permit application review.

D. 2026 OPPA Conference in Brookings — Audio time 1:07:19

Webster reviewed the item with the Board; Board asked about proposed costs and
believed it was good networking.

E. RV Park Storm Drain — Audio time 1:11:13

Webster reviewed the item with the Board, Board had some questions about
specifics. Board allowed public comment. Jonas asked about paving. Board
allowed public comment.

9. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS — Audio time [:18:09

No commissioner comments.
10. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE — Wednesday, November 19, 2025, at 2:00 PM
11. ADJOURNMENT — Audio time 1:18:26

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:19 pm.

Regular Session, Meeting Minutes: October 15, 2025 Page 3 of 4



74 @@M Vot o025

Sharon Hartung, President /" Date Signed
Mo :
Fosod ufir—— ((~/7-25°
Daniel Fraser, Secretary/Treasurer Date Signed

An audio recording was made of these proceedings. The recording and the full commission
packet are available on the Ports website: www.portofbrookingsharbor.com.

Regular Session, Meeting Minutes: October 15, 2025 Page 4 of 4



